Tracy, Mary

From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK on behalf of Triboulet, Kristine
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 9:23 AM

To: Tracy, Mary

Subject: FW: Proposed rule changes

[’m getting a little confused how these are coming to my direct e-mail?? Here you go.

Krig Triboulet
Receptionist/Secretary
Washington State Supreme Court
Kristine.triboulet@courts.wa.gov
360-357-2077

From: Anne-Marie Sargent [mailto:aes@cslawfirm.net]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 9:21 AM

To: Triboulet, Kristine

Subject: Proposed rule changes

Kristine,

I would like to express my support of the rule change to include “personal development and mental health” as approved
CLE activities. This is so important in our industry, with so many lawyers facing stress and mental health issues.

Thank you,
Anne-Marie
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Anne-Marie E. Sargent
Connor & 'Sargent PLLC

999 Third Avenue, Suite 3000
Seattle, WA 98104

Direct line: (206) 654-4011
Facsimile: (206) 340-8856
www,cslawfirm.net

This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient, you
may not use, copy or disclose this message to anyone, or any of the information contained in it. If you have received this
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail at aes@cslawfirm.net, and delete the message.




